
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Donohoe, Hugh: CP-MediaCom: RBKC <Hugh.Donohoe@rbkc.gov.uk> 
18 June 2017 00:27 
O'Brien, John; Holgate, Nicholas: CP-TownClerkDIrFIn: RBKC 
Sawyer, Mark; Rosemary Davenport; Flight, Doug; Barradell, John 
Re: URGENT - London Local Authority Gold and Media Enquiries 

John, 

Understood. 

I have just passed two such enquiries on to Gold. 

Hugh 

From: John O'Brien <John.O'Brien@londoncouncils.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 June 2017 00:13 
To: Donohoe, Hugh: CP-MediaCom: RBKC; Holgate, Nicholas: CP-TownClerkDirFin: RBKC 
Cc: Mark Sawyer; Rosemary Davenport; Doug Flight; Barradell, John 
Subject: URGENT - London Local Authority Gold and Media Enquiries 
Hugh and colleagues, 

I understand that there are media enquiries this evening which may have the effect of circumventing the 
role of London Local Author i ty Gold in the current circumstances. 

I don't want to add to people's already heavy burden, but having invoked the Gold procedures and sought 
the support of John Barradell and other London local government colleagues as happened yesterday, I do 
think it is very important that we ensure that we don't al low these enquiries to fragment our work. 

W e do need media enquiries on all of the recovery efforts to work through John and his team if London 
local government is to present a credible and coherent line in these very difficult circumstances. 

It is also only fair to John's work given that he is representing our collective work in discussions wi th 
ministers and officials. 

I hope we can ensure that these media enquiries are dealt wi th in a co-ordinated fashion and routed 
through John Barradell and his Gold Support Team. 

May thanks. 

John 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 
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communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the 
sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are 
given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship wi th London Councils 
unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a London Councils 
authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by London 
Councils. All e-mail through the London Councils gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All 
liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as London Councils falls within the 
scope o f the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it may 
need to disclose this e-mail. Website: www.londoncouncils.gov.uk 

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, 
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 
is intended for the addressee only. I f you receive this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. 
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